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MEMO 
To: VSBIT Members 

From: Jonathan Steiner, President 

Date: July 15, 2022 

Re: VSBIT Board of Directors  

The VSBIT Board is comprised of five members. As outlined in the organization’s current 

Bylaws, the Directors include one School Board Member, one Superintendent and one School 

Business Official, each with a three year term. In addition, there are two At-Large seats with 

terms of two years. The current Directors, along with the length of their term, are included 

below.  

Current VSBIT Board of Directors  

Scott Brown, School Board Member     Term expires 2022 

Robert Giroux, Member At-Large                   Term expires 2023 

Brenda Fleming, Business Official     Term expires 2023 

Steve Hier, Member At-Large      Term expires 2022 

Michael Clark, Superintendent      Term expires 2024 

The membership will elect two Directors to fill the terms expiring in 2022 at the Annual 

Meeting to be held October 21, 2022 at 8:00 am. The VSBIT Board has established a 

nominating committee to seek out interested candidates.  

I encourage each member to appoint a representative to the Annual Meeting utilizing the 

Certificate of Authority included in this mailing, or use the proxy to allow the Board of 

Directors to cast a vote on your behalf.  

 


